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Eric Fryson 

From: Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sfflaw.com] 

Sent: Monday. January 07. 20134:59 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: SAYLER.ERIK@leg.state.f1.us; Martha Barrera; gdb5@comcast.net; sandymchase@comcast.net 

Subject: {BULK} Docket No. 11 0200-WU; Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

Importance: Low 

Attachments: NOF AOM (Notice of Hearing).pdf 

a) 	 Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
(407) 830-6331 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

b) Docket No. 110200· WU 
Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc. 

c) Water Manageme nt Services, Inc. 

d) 5 pages 

e) Notice ofFiling Affidavit of Mailing evidencing the Notice of Customer Service Hearing and 
Technical Hearing was sent to the Utility's customers 

DANA RUDOLF 
Office Assistant 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN &FuMERO,
SUNDSTROM. LLP 
FRI EDMAN & FUMERO. LU' Attorneys at Law 

766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.830.8522 
drudolf@sfflaw.com< ltd> 
www.sfflaw.com 

Tallahassee. Lake Mary • Boca Raton 

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 
privileged. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, you must not review, tran smit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. Ifyou have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)-877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBUG SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for an increase in 
water rates in Franklin County by Docket No.110200~WU 
WATER MANAGEMENT SERVIGE$, INC. ______________________________1 

NOTICE OF FlUNG 

Applicant, WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC., by and through its 

undersigned attorneys, hereby gives notice of filing, in the above-refetenced(iocket, the 

Affidavit of Mailing evidencing that the Notice of Customer Service Hearing and 

Technical Hearing was sent by regular mail on December 28, 2012 to an customers of 

the Utility. 

Respectfully submitted this ~day of 
January, 2013, by: 

Sundstrom, Friedman&:Fumero,LLP 
766 North Sun Drlve,Suite4030 
Lake Mary,FL 32746 
Phone: (407) 830'-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 
mparks@sfflaw.com 
drudolf@sfflaw.com 

Dill. J~.L2.
~'~7' 

MARTIN S. FRIED 
Florida Bar No.: 0199060 
For the Firm 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 


I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing .has been 

furnished by E-Mail and U.S. Mail this 71h day of January, 2013, t(): 

Erik L. Sayler, Esquire 
Office of the Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. MadisonStreet, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Martha Barrera, Esquire 
Michael Lawson, Esquire 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Comrn.ission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILlNG 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

C.OUNTY OF LEON 

Before me, theundetsigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take 

acknowledgments, personailyappeared Gene Brown, who, after being duly sworn on 

oath, did depose on oath and say that he is the President ofWater Management Services, 

Inc., and that on December 28,,2012, he did send by regular U.S. Mail and hand-

delivery, a copy of the Notice OfCustomer Service Hearing and Technical Hearmg, 

attached hereto, to all customers of Water Management Services, Inc. 

Sworn to and subs.cnbed before me this;1#daY of January, 2013, by Gene 
Brown, who is personally known to. me. 

Print Name: 
NOTARY PUBUC 
My Commission 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COM1v.f[SSION 

NOTICE OF CUSTOMER SERVICE HEARING AND TBCID\TICAL HEARING 

TO 

WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 

OF:FICEOF PUBUC COUNSEL 

AND 

ALLOTIffiR IN1'BR.:ESTEDPERSONS 

DOCKETNO.110200-WU 

APPLICATIONFORrnCREASElNWATERRATES.IN.FRANKLINCOUNTYBYWATER 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 

ISSUED December 27,2012 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission will hold customer 
service andteclmical hearings in the above docket on the application for incteasein water rates 
in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc. (WMSI). By Order No. PSC-12-0030­
PCO-WU,issued January 19, 2012, the Commission approved interim rates subject to refund 
with interest. The final rates and any need for a refund will . be determined01lly after full 
evidentiary hearings are' held on the Utility's rate case application. The customer service 
hear:iIl.gswill commence at the time and locationshowribelow and will continue until all 
witnesses have beenb.ea:rd. Members of the public who wish to present testimony are urged to 
appear promptly at each scheduled customer service hearing time because the bearing may pc 
adjourned early rrno witnesses are present to testify. 

The date, time and location oftbe hearing is: 

10:00 a.m.. and 6:00p.m., Wednesday, January 16,2013 

St George Isltind Volunteer Fire Department 


324E.Pine Avenue 

Eastpoint,*FL 32328·2831 


*Although the address shows Eastpoint, the location is on St George Island itself. 

Thursday January 17,2013 has also been reserved for continuation of the teclmical 
bearing if needed. The starting tirJJ.e of the next day's session will be announced at the 



NOTICE OF CUSTOMER SERVICE HEARING AND TECHNICAL HEARING 
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conclusion of the prior day. The hearing may be adjourned early if all the testimony is 
concluded. 

CUSTOMER SERVICE HEAlUNG 

Customers will be given the opportunity to present testimony at the beginning of the 
morning session on Wednesday Jan.uary 16, 2013 (10:00 a.m.). Additionally, an evening session 
will be held beginning at 6:00p.m., on Wednesday~ January 16,2013 for the purpose ofhea.ring 
testimony from customers who were ullable to attend the prior session, The customer testimony 
will be a part of the evidence presented in the formal hearing. 

All customers wishing to testify are urged to be present at the beginning of the sessions 
since the sessions may be adjourned .earJy ifno cu.stomers a:re present 

PURPOSE AND PROCEDURE 

The purpose of the customer service and technical hearing shall be to take testimony, to 
include customer testimony) on the utility's application for increase in water rates in Franklin 
County. The procedure at these hearings shall be as follows: Any pending motions will first be 
addressed and then members ofthe public may present. testimony on the issues identified by the 
parties at the prehearirtg conferenoeheld on January 9,2013. Atthe conc1ll$ionofeach portion 
of the customers' testimony) technical·witnesses will present testImony in the order set forth in 
the.Prehea.ring Order~ All witnesses shall be subject to cross examination at the conclusion of 
their testimony. 

JURISDICTION 

Jurisdiction. over this Utility is vested in the Commission by· Chapter 367, Florida 
Statutes. Authority to approve increased rates is. governed by Sections. 367.081)367.0&2~ 
367.0816, 367.101, and 367.171, Florida Statutes. The provisions of Chapters 25-9, 25-22, 25· 
30, and28-106, FloridaAdmlnistrativeCode, are also applicable. 

Any personrequirlng some accommodation at .thishearing because o~ a physical 
impairment should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770, at least 48 houts 
prior to the hearing. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Florida 
Public Service Commission by using the Florida Relay Service, Which can be .reached at 1..;800­
955-8771 (IDD). 


